## MARVIN J. RAYMOND

Date: March 23, 2017

To: Chairman Aaron Lawlor

**Lake County Board** 

From: Marvin J. Raymond

Ref: Reappointment to the ZBA

My term of office on the ZBA is coming to a conclusion this April.

I would ask that you would considered me for re-appointment to the ZBA for additional 4 years.

I have served for 12 years on this committee and have enjoyed doing this very much. Being a retired person I have the time to spend in giving this position the time that it deserves. The 12 years that I have served has given to me the insight into of this committee and I would be able to draw from this past experience.

## Resume

## for

## Marvin J. Raymond

Born: Fargo, North Dakota, December 24, 1934

Grew up in Galesburg, Illinois

Education:

Galesburg Senior High School, 1953

Bachelor of Arts: Augustana College, Rock Island, Illinois, 1958

Bachelor of Divinity: Augustana Theological Seminary, 1962

Master of Divinity: Lutheran School of Theology, Chicago, Illinois, 1972

Ordained: Augustana Lutheran Church, 1962

Professional

Experiences:

Pastor - Fristad Lutheran Church, Centuria, Wisconsin, 1962-1966

Pastor - Bay Shore Lutheran Church, Bay Shore, Wisconsin, 1966-1970

Pastor - Holy Spirit Lutheran Church, Lincolnshire, Illinois 1970-1987

Agent - Parient & Phlaumb Associates, Deerfield, Illinois 1987-1990

Agent - Lutheran Brotherhood, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 1990-2000

Retirement: 2000 - present

Actives in retirement:

Lake County Republican Precinct Committeeman

Newport Fire Safety Foundation, President

Newport Environmental Action Team, President

Lake County Regional Planning Commission, Chairman

Lake County Zoning Board of Appeal, Member